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HE second annual conference of

the Sixth Missionary district of
the Protestant Episcopal ehurch,
to be held In Omaha from Mon-
day to Friday, Inclusive Is »
very attong argument that the church ad-
\.:r'r'a- it In & murh stronger argument
that the territory within the Sixth Mis-

slonary district 18 beeoming civillzed, is the
home of & peopls

The Sixth Missionary district
possd of Lhe dloctnes and missionary juris-
the stutes of Minnesota, Jowa,
Mimmouri, Kansa%, Nebruska, the Dakotas,
Montana and Colorado In 1886 when the
First Eplscopal church was organized In
(mnuhn, there probably not half «
dazen Iittle mirstons in the whole of theas
territories. Ten ater there was lit-
tle enough to thae work done
among the immigrants and for the sprink
Whge of churchmen coming In from the
eastern states

Now these sams siates and
are the homes of 1.0Wm60 prople In
great countery of @0,0K square miles the
church has & membership of 180,000, Min-
fstering to these are O30 clergymen A
monument this w the hurdy young fellows
eame from their homes amid
surroundings in the old states to
fram sl housa to [of
whersver a few
together, taking long
rides over the moun
tain tralls to marry the lving and to
bury the dead. They, with similar men
from other churches the only nfMuence for
good among the first wave of the adven-
turous sand the reckless which poured over
the pluins and through the foothills into
the mountaln Dusaps.
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Movement for Misslons,

To guote a man of the charch

“he old government of the church
becoming unwieldy, The Hplscopul chur h
hns hesn governed, as you Know,
fore by ope central body. We were not di-
vided Into two govelnments as are somse
of the denominations by north nnd south
Ho what wias at one tlime i Very sallsfac-
tory arrangement has bhecome cumbersome
In the past fxtrpordinafy efforts have beon
mide to Inform church people of thelr privi

wWan

herotu-

leges and duty toward misslons. The best
muagoginos that the church could pubiish
have been  coleculated  widely A Rreat

amount of Merature of various kinds has
been sent out gxnd appeals made for ofes
Ings to support the work. Too often thess
pappenls and thi= Information has gone no
further than the parikh clergymin, for it
Is 0 singular fmct that some divinely called
and ordatned men neglect or reluse (o pro-
mote the very work which God gayve them
to do, But wherever the fault loy, the faol
wiis that bhundreds thousands of our
chtirch people did not realize that they wers
not delng all they wore ¢alled to do. Thes
had no (dew of the great need for Christ or
of the real working and giving nocessary
for the missions. For instance, of the
clergy In the Bixth district, two-thitds are
misslonaries dependent in part fpr their
support upon the offerings taken for mis-
slonary work A large part of the dis-
trict Is simply &n aggregation of magnin-
cent distances. One misslionary priest will
cover us much territory as an eastern dlo-
cose and will often do much of his travel-
ing across countiry In wagons, 'To support
these men In thelr work cosis less than
the services of & good cook or m hutler. But
conslder what It means to send such o man
out Into the fleld. 1t means simply laying
the foundation of a great Christlan emplie,
Under the old central organlzation tha
trouble was to get those facts before the
people,

nnd

S —
S0 the People May Know,

"*The blshops, clergymen and business
men who composed the general convention
felt thut this was o serfous matter and be-
lleved that when people generally knew tho
facts they would respond with enthusiasm
to the call of the misslonary work. So the
general conventlon which met In Ban Fran-
cldeo In 101 settled upon a plan of gelung
the Information about missions before the
people through the district conferences
which were to take the place of the cum=
bersome misslonary council. The diocess
and missionury jurisdletiona of the church
were grouped In seven divislons and a
locnl secretary appolnted for each distriot.
The ldea was that the workers in the dis-
tricts should gather together at stated In-
tervuls and discuss the work of the church
within the districts and also the general
work of domedtic and forelgn missions and
gather practical ideas of the best ways and
means of carrying on the work of God's
kingdom,

“Bo now we have the seven districts.
The future means a crystallization of thesse
districts into provinces. The lden In at the
vgry boginning now mnd but one mecting
has been held wo far in each district. But
with the growth of the church the districts
will become provinces and over them will
be set an archbishop or metropolitan. Each
will hiave a wee clty as the provinclal sys-
tem in developed. The first meecting of the
Hixth distriet was held lnst year in Kansas
City and the second s In Omaha. Next
vear probably It will be in Minneapolis or
8t. Puul. 1 bellave It will not go far from
the river because 1t Is the center of the
district. 8o Omaha has u very good chance
of becoming the capital of the Sixth prov-
ince. "

—P
Blshops Are Coming Here,

All of the bishops who are now over the
diooeses and missionary jurisdictions In-
cluded In the Bixth missfonury district will
be in Omaha this weoek. They have, many
of them, becn Identined with the country al.
most since the beginning of things, so far
ax the white man Is concernsd. As the
population has inecreased the jurisdictions
have been out down from thelr original
nine; rfrom misslonary Jurlsdictions they
have become regular dloceses, and from
thess In tugn have hoen cut new missionary
dloceses, which are now, msome of them,
clamoring for recognition among the self-
mipporting units of the church orgunlzation,
For an example, in 1887 Montana, 'tah ana
Idaho were included in one puny missionary
diotese. Now that territory includes muny
nplendld parishes, strong and self-support-
Ing.

——
Preslding Hishops of the Church,
Most prominently dentified with the

northwest of ull the heads of the church is
Dishop D. 8 Tuttle, D, D, bishop of Mis-
sourd, and by reason of the rule of senlority
and servibe, presiding bishop of the church
In Amerfca. Bishop Tuitls was born in
Windham. Green county, N, Y., January
o, 187. He graduated from Columbla and
from the General Theologieal seminary In
1867 HMe was ordained a year later and pue
to work at Maorris In the New York hill
country. 1In four years his work there was
80 favorably noticed that he was selected
for the misslonary bishop to Montana, Ulah
and Nevada This was when he was 3
yoars old, and as the canonical luw bars
men balow the age of 3 from cunspuration
he aid not bgcome w bishop In fact unth
almost & your after he beman the work in
the far wosl. When this young bishop
reached his wide and airily inhablied juris.
dlction the Mormon church was In undis.
puted powar. He spent twenty-five years In
this country, traveling afoot, mounted snd
in stage conches; welcomed In every mining
 famp, beloved of all. He founded iwo
large schools for boys and for girls in Salt
Lake City, which have continupd pros-
perogs (o the present day, He founded in
She Mormdn cupital & hospital, which s

now the lurgest in that portion of the wem,
In 185 he was transhtted 1o the diocess of
Missouri and In September, 103, succeeded
Rt Rev, Thomas W, Clark as presiding
bishop of the church

v
Minaonrl Ecclesiasilenlly Venernble,
Missour!t s interesting as the oldest
church territory In the Sixth distriet  lts

people came weat by degrees from Virginia

nnd Maryiand where the early church
girength was concentrated Ho as sarly us
1519 a chureh was established west” of the
Midsjasippl=tt being In 8t Louls. Thers
were Jong intervals, however, without ser-
vicea and the first bullding was not fin-
lshed for ten years. Bighop Kemper was
conseornted misslonary bishop of the whols
narthwest In ind ook charge of the
first church That was when the church
really begun w grow He founded Kemper
college In 8t Louls, which later turned out
genmuine  frontler  clergymen y first
churches were [iundad at St. Charles, Boon-
ville Fayelte and Palmyra later came
Jefferson (its In 1844 Independence and
othor up river towna weres reachod. Mis-
polurl was orginized ne o dioosss In Novem-
ber, 1840, there belng at that tUme sight
clecgymen and four parishes, The difficuity
Wit e wle ministors to cross the Mis
pimaippl.  They had the same fear of golng
into the Interlor which now deters C(he mis-
slonary worker in darkest Africe. A great
loss followed the sils of Kemper lege

for 516,00 debt—the ground s now worth
$1,000.000. The sinte belng In dispute during
the war, church work was not the fashion
and there wis a4 dreadful backwash omong
the vonverts, but after a few years the re

turn brought a very rapld growth In the
parishes In 1883, JI32.74.77 was ralsed for
church purposes. The original diocesa of

Missouri had beep divided and western
Mix=ouri made the diocese of Kansas City
Ei, Rev, E, R, Avwell, D, D., Is the bishop
of Kansas Cily and will be in Omaba.

RT. REV. TRANK MILLBPAUGH, D,
BIBITOP OF KANHAS,

D,

This blshop was born ot Bed Hook, N. Y.,
in February, 140, He studled at Columbiln
nnd at the University of Vermont, and
became rector of Trinity, In Toledo, where
he remalned from 1581 untll 188, He waos
conscorated In October of that year as
the bishop of the newly creatsd diocess In
westurn Missourl,
Knusas Has n History,

Kansus s another old diocesa which has
been divided. The missionary diocese of
Balina was cut out from it three years ago
and s liself now prospering, Rt. Rev.
Frank Millspaugh, who is so well known
In Omahg, Is the bishop of Kagsan, and
Rt. Rev. B. M. Griswold, one of the young-
est of bishops, Is at the head of Salina.
The church history of Kansas begins st
about the thme of the Nebruska-iKansas
net, and the first missionary appointed wos
Rev. John McNumara, who was alterwird
head of the Nobiraska college, He went to
Leavenworth in 1564, but the political situ-
nl.lqn was ioo hot for much religious medi-
tution among the viglluntes, so he withdrew
1o a safe distunce and produced a book
called *Three Yeaurs on the Kansns
Border.” The first parish was formed in
Leavenworth in 186 by Hiram Stone. Later
Atehlson, Fort Scott, Junction Clty, Law-
rence, Manhattan, Topeka and Wyandotte
came Into line. Blshop Kemper, the first
misslonary bishop of the chureh who had
“the northwoest," was st the head of the
Kansas territory. A dlocese was formed
At o mecting at Wyandotte in 1588. Up to
18 the dlocese Included “Arapuhoe
county,” which was that portion of Colo«
roda extending below the northern Kansas
boundary, Then the Kansas diovese was
cut down to the geographion) Yimits of the
stute, The church clung to life tenaclously
through the war, but at a meoting In 1564
to choose a bishop only seven clergymen
wore presont. Hev. Thomas H. Vall be
camoe the first regular bishop of Kansas.
Bishop Millkpaugh, the present hishop, wos
horn In Nichols, N. Y. He attended Shat-
tuck gchool and Seabury divinity school
and bovame a misslonary In Minnesota
during 1578 In 1576 he became dean of the
Omaha cathedral. He reimnadned here for
ten yeurs. He became the son-in-law of
Blghop Clarkson and the brother-in-law of
I". H. Davis of the First National bank.
In 18% he went to 8t Paul's church In
Minneapulls and from there became dean
of the cathedral at Topeks. In 186 he
was conseierated as blghop of Kansas, He
s well known among the Omaha publie.
Bishop Griswold of Balina was born in
Delhl, N. Y., in 158 and s u graduate of
Union college and of the Getieradl Theo-
logical seminary. He was reckor of Christ.
church In Hudson, N. Y., for twelve years.
He was consecruted as a misalonary bishop
in 1809

lowa's Long Record,

Jown became n diocese as early as 1553
The Initial meeting looking to this or-
ganlzation wias held during 1853 at Musca-
tine. Henry W, lae, D. D.,
bishop of lowa, coming out from Roches-
ter, N. Y. Bt John's parish at Dubuque
wis the first (o discontinue misslonury
ald uwnd become self-supporting. Griswold
college wt Davenport was begun in 1564,
In 1576 William 8. Pefry was consecoerated
ar bishop of lown, tukivg office two years
after the death of Blghop Las When the
dlocene was orgunised [t had tsn pliaces
of  worship with seven clergymen and
sxty-flve communicants In thirty-three
years the number of stations had Incressed
to 11, while the number of clergymen was
Aty -elght It Is now, of course, very
much greater Ht, Rev, T. N. Morrison
s the present blshop of lowa and will at-
tend the Cannha conference. He was born
In Owtawa, NN, In February, 1880 He
studied at Hlipols college and st the Gen-
eral Theological seminoary. In 1574 he be-
came rector at Bt Paul's, Pekin, 1L, and
then wenl to the Church of tha Epiphany,
In the west side of Chicago. He was there
from W6 untll 188, when he was conse-
crated bshop of lowa.  He 18 conaldercd
to bave made u vory enviable record as
K devoted priest I the hard work of his
Chicago parish, whsre he spent most of
his ministgy. He found thero a little frame
bullding with & few communicants and left
& church worth PG00 and about 1,20 ¢om-
munlcanie

Miunnesotn's Lively Necord.
Minnosota wus another lttle corner of the
jurisdiction of Blishop Kemper of the north-

_at Berkshire in 1809,

wis the flrst’

TH

E

oming Conference Here of

west. Wher ha was not down in Missouri
of avolding the hostlle red In Colorado, he
was bunking with the stage driver in a
three-man capacity hotel at Julesburg. or
exhorting the Minnesotans to greater plety.
In 1866 the church In the Gopher stile pre-
sonted such a buay spectacle thoat It wae
out out for a dlocese by Itself and Meary
Benjamin  Whipple conmecrated for Ita
tishop. The fArst Eplacopal clergyman beat
this record condddernbly, being stationed as
Fort Bnelling, overlooking the
amd the trans-

chapiain at
mouth of the Minnesota river

gressions of hils military congregution as
carly am 1550 He established ssrvices al
Bt Puul, about twelve milen away, going
over alternate Bundays—that 18, the Bun-
dave when the redakinse were not o the
cumpus \ missgion school wus opened in
St Paul during 180, A lucky \Iunu--‘ led
to the catab iahment of o pariss ot the Fa'ls
of Bt. Anthony The dnearned Inctement
holped o lot During the first year the
clergy made fAfty bapllsms and traveled
B mUes, mostly on foot In WL there
were threa churches in the stute. Indian
misslonary work was beglinning (o st up

and take guite an interest In things, espe-
clally at Leach and Gull lakes, but in 187
an epldéemic of alecohollsm killed all the
conversions and the country hostile
In 1853 the church had grown to 16,079 mem-
Lers. Right Rev. B. . Kdsall is the pres-
ent bishop of Minnesota. He s an 1llinols
man, having been Born at Dixon 10 186), Re-
cine college and the Westorn Theological
peminary gave his learning and he bécame
A priest In (888, But before this time he
was odmiiied to the bar and with his
father, u Cuicugo judge, practiced law sue.
censfully. 1lle became rector of 8t, Peter'a
church In Chicago and In 18 wWas conwe-
crated missionary bishop of North Dakota
In June, 104,
nesota.

Minnesota became (00 large a dlogess, so

muade

RT. REV.
BIBHOP

WILLIAM H. HARE, D, D,
OF BOUTH DAKOTA.

the missionary diocese of Duluth wns cre-
ated and Right Hev, James 1, Morrison is
fts bishap, Thin jurisdiction has progressed
s0 much it will be the next to ask for ad-
mittance on o =elf-supporting bmasls, Blshop
Morrison 1s also a New Yorker, coming
from Waddington, He held parishes in
Herkimer nnd Ogdensburg of that stite be-
fore coming west. He hos written consid-
erable church Hierature,
N
Dakotn, Slngle and Twins,

Bishinp Cameron Mann Is at the head o
the diocese of North Dakola. He resides
ut Fargo, Hie Is another of the New York-
ers who have almost a monopoly in the
Bixth district. He I8 a graduate of the
General Theologlond seminary and was rec-
tor nt Watking, N. Y., until 188 Then he
went to Grace church In Kansas Clty,
where he made an enviable record. e was
conssorated to North Dakota In 1801, He Is
& writer of poems and ecclesiustical prose,
The diocess has not so much history as the
older ones. It was formed In 183 and con-
tialned at ths tima 50,000 square miles and a
few other things. Before 188 Hishop Clark-
son had kad the jurisdiction In addition to
his other Gutles, Rev., Willlam D, Walker,
another New Yorker, was the first bishop
and was succesded by Rishop Mann

South Dakota was formed at the same
tima with its northern sister, they hoth
being taken from Nebraski, Rt Rev. W,

H. Hare was given the juriediction, coming
from Niohrara, This has bhesn a very
exnocting fleld. New towns have sprung up
80 rapidly it has been moat diMicult to keep
them supplied with ministers. In addition
there has been the Indlan work., Bishoyp
Hare, who realdes at S8loux Falls, was horn
at Princeton, N, J., and was educated at
the University of Pennsvivania, at Colume-
bla, Trinity and Kenyon colleges, and was
ordnined In 1862, He held parishes in Phil-
adelphia until 1870, und then beeame generan
secretary of the forelgn committee of the
TDomestle and Forelgn Mission soclety. He
wis consecrated as bishop of Niobrara in
1883,
Montann a Youngneter,

Rt. Rev. R. L. Brewer, D, D., will repre-
sent the dlocese of Montana at the confer-
ence. He Is a Vermonter, having been born
: He sarved In Carthage
and Watertown, N. Y., and in 1880 was
conscorated as misslonary bishop to Maon-
taus. He Is one of the elder blshope of ihe
church and has worked for twenty-flve
years In Montana, bringing it in his own
holding from a misslonary to n self-sup-
porting dlocese. This Is very unusunl, Maon-
tana first entered church history tggether
with 1daho under the wing of Colorado's
dlocese. Then the two with Utah were
madae one jurlsdiction. Bishop Tuttle. now
head of the church. was the first bishop, In

1806 Montanan was separated from the
others. Then came Bishop Brewer. The
first pervices were held Christmas  day,

185, at Virginin City
e
Colorade's Record.

Colorado was first organized with Wyoam-
Ing and New Mexiro Bishop Telhot was
the bishop of the northwesat at that time.
Bishop Randall was elected to thesse ter-
ritories In 1855 He remained esight vears.
In 1574 New Mexico was subtracted. The
church was established Iin Denver in 1860,
with J. H Kehler as rector. Central Clity
followad In 158, and npext came Tdalio
Bprings the same year. A bpoys' sohool was
bullt at Denver in 188, and & girls
school at Golden the followdng year. Bishop
Bpalding wus (he second head of the Juris-
diation, coming in 18578, At that time there
ware only seven clergymen at work. "The
discovery of gold brought a rapidly in-
ecreasing population. Even as varly as 183
viry little special aid was received from

the vast. Rt Rev. B C. Olmsted, D, D.,
15 now bishop of Colorado. e was born
Al Olmstedyille, N, Y., In 188 was edu-

cated at the General Theologioal seminary
and at Hobart college, and became rector
st Bala, Pa. in I577. He is the suthor of
soveral books He went to Denver as
bishop in May, 102
S N—
Church in Nebrasks.

The diocess of Nebraska was divided in
150, and from the stale west of Crand
Island and in Wyoming was created the
diovess of Larmmie. Nt Rev. A. R. Qraves
was cvonsecrated bishop in 180 gnd resides
st Kearney, Blshop Graves was born at
Weills, Vit He was assistant or rector

in " Hrogklyn, Plattamouth, Minnsapaolis
and Neorthfleld, Minn.; Tditleton, N. M,

he was made blshop of Min-

“"--H__ /

RT. REV. GEORGE WORYHINGTON, &
T. D, Ll D, BISHOP OF NEBRASBKA.

RT. REV. ARTHUR L.

WILLIAMS,

COADJUTOR BIBHOP OF NEBRASKA.

RT. REY. 8. C. EDBALL, BISHOP OF

MINNESOTA.

RT. REV, D. B. TUTTLE, D. D, PRESID-

ING BISHOP OF
BISHOP OF AISSOURL

FRANK SHELRBY,

BT. ANDREW,

REY. A. & 1.0/, D. D,
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loeated at Nebrasha City, Nemaha City
Decatur and Omnha.  The white popula
tlon wans nboutl WEG There wer &0 J0,
Indiane, The first residencs of the bishop
wos a0t Nebraska ity In 1™ thiough, I«
rAW Whit 0 mist lie had mad inid

L [T mnhn nnd Liegun to Lujlad
Brownell In 1571 the Indians were out
out of the diocese by the formation of the
Niobrara jurisdiction and the following
yen thin wax alisorbed in the Dakotas,
leaving the diocess within the borders o
the state  Later o dividdug Hne wag drown
through, teaving only the vastern third of
the state within the divvese Dbearing (s
name In this diocess there are now
vighteen parishes, o1 parociilal misston,
tWeRty-seven arganiaed missjons and
twinty«three unorgnniecd missions The
diovesa s divided Into two copvoontions, the
Flatte river being the dividing line. BHishop
Wortliington 18 the head of the diocese and
I8 known to all of Omaha because of his
long rosiden hoere before he removed Lo
the east, The bighop was born In Lenox,
Mass., In 1538, and studlied at Hobart col-

lege and at the General Theological semi
nary, becoming a priest in 1884 Ha was
an aasistant at St Paul's in Troy,
rector nt Bollston Spa, N. Y. enme to De-
trolt to 8t John's and from there came to
Omuha In 188 as bishop. The actual
charge of th rests In the hands of
Rt. Rev, Arthur L. Willlames, blshop coad
Jutor. He is a Canadian, having peen born
wt Owen Sound, Ontarlo, o 1566, e at-
tended Greenwich aoademy and the West-

ern Theological seminary in Chicago. He

wus

Aluoees

RT
BIBHOP

REY, J. D.

MORRISON, D,
DULUTH.

D,
o

beeame o priest In 1889 and was sént to the
White River valley In Colorado misg-
glonarys In 1889 he went to 3t. Paul's in
Denver and in 1582 became rector of Christ
church, Waoodland purk, Chlicago, where he
remulned untll 1800, He was then
crated bishop coadjutor to Omaha
N —

Story in Omaha,

48 a

cCOnse-

Turning to the Nistory of the chureh In
Omuahi we find that the lots at the corner
of Elghteenth and Capltol avenue, where
Trinity cathedral now stands, weore pur-
chased In 18 and the following yeidr a
church was bullt there at a cost of some-
thing Uke $15000, BHut this was w long
wiy from the beginning of the chureh In
Omubs. The late Dr. Gregory of S8yracuse,
N, XY, Is credited with being the first
Episcopal clergyman to enter the country,

Omaha wag not here at the time=it was
n very crude plece of frontler then, and
not up to its social obligations, Dr. Greg-

ory, when he visited Omaha, was the chap-
laln of an Infantry regiment stationed at
¥ort Leavenworth. He was on his way
up the river to Fort Calhoun. This was
in 1835, but there s no record of any serv-
fce of the church belng performed here at
that time or at a later date untll 18585. Rev,
Dr. Peet of Des Moines, which, strunge to
By, wus a more clvilized spot at that
e than wes Omaohi, visited Omaha and
presched one Bundoy in the old territorial
eapltol.

In the summer of 1856 Bishop Kemper,
then & charge of missions in the north-
west, came to Omaha secompanied by the
Rev. W. N. Irish of Mlssourli and Bishop
Lew of lowu. They held services—Blshop
Lee preaching in the morning and Bishop
Kemper in the afternoon. They succeeded
nt this time In organlzing the ploneer par-
fsh. The exact dute was July 13, 1856, and
the first vestry consisted of Samuel Mof.
fat, senlor warden; C. W. Hamilton, junior
warden; Governor T. B. Cuming. A. J.
Huanscom, A, F, Ballsbury and Jonus Bee-
ley, vestrymen. The new church gained
the enmity of some of the other congrega-
tlona in the city, which was not even im-
portant enough at the time to have a Car-

negle Nbrary, but It prospered neverthe.
less for & time., Rev, George W, Watson,
then misslonary to Council Bluffs, was

called to the new parish and a lot at the
pnorthwoest corner of Davenport and ¥our-
teunth streets was purchased and the cor-
nerstone of 4 new church was lald with
much ceremony on  August 1. 157, by
Bishop Lee, ussisted by the rector and by

Rey, U Adams, The new lovoution was
subscquently abandoned—probably too far

out .of town—and a lot wos leased for ten
years at the southwest corner of Farnam
and Ninth strocts M

On this very wsligibla location was bullt
a Uttle brick chficeh, The arrangement
was that the bullding should revert todthe
land owpers at the termination of the
leass, und such bocame the case It was
turned into o swimmlng bath and used
as such until burped ol many years ago,
Rav, sMr, Watson continued 1o minister
to the congregation wnd drive away In-
tosicatod Indions whoe wanted to sleep (n
the cathediry! during rervice lhours until
July, 180, Then he was succeeded by
Rev, Johnn West, who came from the cast
with It effele (deis and only lasted in
the uncouth ploneer surroundings= for one
yvear. Rev. 0. C. Dake was next, and
wus o charge from Juno, 1862, until Janu-
ary. 1w He was olsos the principal of
Brownoll Hall-ulthough opne bardly sees
where daugliters could have had time to
e born and o graw 1o school Wge In ko
new a coity Rev. W. A, Van Antwerp
succeaded Mr. Dakoe and vemained wntll
1505 During his rectorship the church
moved to Its new howse whdch had been
Lullt to sutcead the lHitle Niath street
chape!
il

Coming of Hishop Clarkson.

AL thils tline Bishop Clarkson, L. L. D,
came to Omahis. He had been consacrated
In Chicago on November 15, 186, and lm-
mediately cume o Omaha, delivering his
fAret sernon Advent Bundygy, The appolut-
wf A misslonary blshop to he over a
niw jurisdiction  Including the city of
Omaha, a few other places and several
Indlans, was a grest dute In the history
of the church 1§ meant very much, In
dead, to these who wers working #o hard
in those years to set up the nissions and
bulld & fArm foundation Yor the church
As & result of this feoling, when Mr. Van

ment

Antwerp resigiied In 1885 the vestry of the

parish offered the new church to the new
bishop for cathedral 1o hin new diocess
A provisonal arrfopgement was  entered
which continued untfl the fall of 1572, when

the eathedral system was established by
the diccesan ecouncil and the charch be-
vame canonically what It haid been pro-
visionally, the cathedral of Nebrnska

The NOrst vectoy under Blshon Clarkson
At the cathedrad was Rev, George ( Jicits
whe afger onpe year gave plice to Rev
Juhin G, Gassman L'n to this time proas-
perity hdd been with the congregation
but In Nover I 1560, aund 1t} lth day
thereof, disister. through AECney r
fire, destroved the Nine new chureh, which
hiad stood bt two years and was #till a
pride mong the citigons Hut fire could
not destr 1t his nEregation imd 0 onew
1t el frame bullding took the place
of thut which jhad gone.  This bullding
ontinued to be the charch. home until the
bullding of the prasent stom iihedrnl
tthough # had 190 e twice enlurged to
WCCOmMMmMisinté ithe growing | irish The
cornerstone of the sthedindl  wa=  lald
May I8, 1880, and I wos near enough
fipished In the enrly part of ISSE 1o be
eeeupled for seryvioe H. 5. Harrison was
the architect and the stone came from
Gladstones 11 Fhe o I waR murs Lhan
TP

. ’
Svome Omaha Clergy,

Other clefgymen In ‘TEnity since the res-
Ignation of Mr, Gassman have been Rey
Alexander ©. Garrett, who econtlnued until
Decembear, 1874, when he was consearated
as misslonary bishop of northern Texas.
Rev, Johin ). Easter foillowed, coming from
Muaryiand, and then came Rev. Franclis R
Millspat . Who was Installed In October,
155G, He now returns and Is present ot this
conventlon of (he present week, Dean
Charles H. Gardner followed. Rev, Dean

Campbell Fale succesded Denn Gurdrier, und
he in turn s succeeded by Dean Beescher

RT. REV, E. R. ATWILL, D. D, BISHOP

OF KANBABS CITY,

Hi. Barnabas' is also an old parish, When
It wag organized in June, 185, It had =&
membership of twenty. The frst otflcers
were Robert O, Jorden, senfor warden;
James W. Van Nostrand, Junlor warden;
George D, Ruggles, George F. Labagh,

Mayer, H. L. Seward and F. G
Mason, vestrymen. They began work ln u
smill mission church In the enst part of
the clty, which was moved to Fourtesnth
and Casgs strects July 12, 18579, In July, 1850,
the present location was obtained and the
church ugain moved. In the same monih
the bullding was destroyed by a storm. A
new one wis at once provided, Blshop
«lurkson preaching the dedicatlon sermon.
George (. Betts wuas the lirst rector of 8t
Barnabas,' and he was followed by James
¢, Hammond, and In 1877 by Father John
Willlams, who has continued in his charge
for longer than wmost any divine Omusha
has known,

A church which Is almost forgotten wis
old 8t, Mark's, whicl wis located at Eighth
and Plerce street®. It was the outgrowth
of Trinity miselon, Instituted in 1867, In
188 8. E. Rogers donuted a lot for the
chureh and St. Mark's parish of Philadel-
phia canie dowh with §L00 through Blshop
Clarkson., 8¢ the new church was bullt In
1508, 1t was the forerunner of the present
Bt. Matihias' parish

81, John's Eplscopal church was organ-
fzed In June, 1885, by Rev. Willlam Osgood,
with twelve members. The following year
a $6,000 church was put up and the church
has gradually grown lo membershlp and
prosperity.

&h Balnts' church was organized in 1586
by members of Trinity parish. The old
residence of James M., Woolworth was
moved to Twenty-gixth and Dewey avenue

Goeorge 1.

and became the parsonage. This was
burned & year ago and a 0,000 modern
parish house has been bullt Rev. Louls

Zahner was the first reclor und continued
until the spring of 1581, He was succeeded
by the present rector, Rev, T. J, Mackay.
_.?._
Some of the Later Churches,

The Church of St. Phillp the Deacon at
1119 Notth Twenty-first, Is the only eolored
parish In the city. The firel work along
this line was begun in September, 1578, when
Dean Mlllspaugh began a tentutive Sunday
schoul on Ninth street, using the Cousins
house. The work prospered somewhat and
a fow of the parepts began to be inter-
ewted. In 1880 Willlam A. Green was taken
In churge by the dean and Instrdcted for
the minlsiry and was ordained. He hiad
#&hiurge of the lttle congregution unll sn
1584, 1t had prospered so, ground was leased
at Nineteenth and Cuming street. LDwean
Millspaugh, however, wenl away about this
time and the new parish ceme near snufling
vut, Rev., Mr. Green became discouraged
and went away. In 1888 Bilshop Worthing-
ton revived the mission and John Albert
Willlams, who came out during vacation
time from Seabury DMvinity school, was put
in charge., Ho returned ogain next vacation
and was ordained in 1661 and became the
rector. In 180 the lots on "Twenty-first
street were bought and the stone church
bullt as n memorial to Mra. Milton, the
mother of Mr¥, Worthington. The parish
was required Lo pay the 8,00 for the loLs,
which It has done, and s pow out of debt

St. Andrews', wt Forty-first and Churlos
strools, s one of ithe Hourishing Hitle
churches of the ¢ity It begnn Its existency

in 168 as & mission of B, Harnabas'. FPrior
to thisn time some members of the older
parish had moved out to the wostern ¢x-
tremity of town and they began a little
mission In the hollow near Forty-secaond
and Izsard strects. Rev, ieving P Johnson
ehme outl from the sast aud was the frst

little misgdon, remnining thres
church wus moved durlng hils
tUme to its presont loeation at Forty-first
and Charlie streets. A cholr was pravidd,
new pews Installed and the misalon put in
firet class shape Rev. Percy Bllver fol
lowed when Mr. Johnson went to Boulh
Omaha, and preached two or three years
He Is now chaplain of the Thirtieth r«gi-
ment at Fort Crook. Charles H. Young
who now has Dishop Willlama® old church
in Chicago, followed. Then came W, H,
Hpward, now dean of the cathedral In In-
dinnapolls, Louls T. Watson, now In New
Yoark, and then F. B White, who went to
Atchison last fall. Under Fuilher White a
guild hall was added and the church bullt

rector of th
years. The

January 18, 1908,

p very much. Rev Frederick Graves, son

of the Bishop «f Laramie, I8 now in charge
ot the parish
Bt Paul's and

church at Thirty-second

Californin strects, Is the waork of Trinity.
Puul Mathews, now dean of the cathedral
In Cincinnatl, was the firgst missionary to
this part of the wilderness (the cars did
notl then run out Callforniay. He preachod
thete ghout onee in 8ix weaks. 8B G Wells,
the late bishon of Milwnukes, wns
the frat roctor He came out from the
Geteral  Theologionl seminary  In New
York nnd seeved for five or six yearn He
bullt & guild hall and browught the miEsion
fnto godnd ond i bor Another rector of
8t. Paul'sn was W. 1. Moor who carried on
the work untll he wan appointed general
secretary of the diccese, Rev., George F.
Potti e them Tht it from Wisconsin and
2 now n chargy

A miswlon which was not guccoossful was
Bt Augustine's, This w started at Thir«
tv<third and Francis streels and struggled
along for w while, but aboul two yeéars
ago It was discontinued as ot belng of
sufMicient Jromise

The Church of the Good Shepherd Is the
result of the labors of Vety Rey. Dean
Gurdner, who, In April, 188, organized the
mission st the houso of . T, Brady. John
Ringwalt and Elizabeth Poppleton were
Wtlve this work The services wers
held In private houses anid In the old Lake

Siteet m

ool untll the bishop placed [t
under the care of the assocliate priosts, a

8. Witherspoon and H. L. Gamble. A lot
wis lensed at Ninoteenth and Lake streats
and o $1.60 church was built, Rev, X
P. D Lioyd of Rlverside, Ill., was the
first rocter and entered on his duties in
October, 1550 In 181 the church wes
moved to Jts present Jocatlon, Twentleth

mnd Ollo steeets, on lots purchased by thae
building improved and en-

SLo, H OB H Bell

parlah and the
larged at o
s the

coRt of
rector
'
In the Magile iy,
8t. Martin's (the John 8. Minor memo-

Lresent

rial), Bouth Omahu, was founded In 1887,
Rev, €, 8 Witherapoon came te the elty
from Tuledo to form an associate misslon

of privsts. The first work was dene in the
Third Ward school house.* In 15588 & c¢hurch
was bullt gt Thirtieth and R streets and
dedicnted to Bt Martin of Tours. Blshop
Worthington dedicated |t Fobruary 24, 1880

Reve R, Lo Knox came in the spring of
180 o take charge of the parish Rev,
Dr, Hrown followed and then cuma Canon
Whitmarsh, whoe s now bedridden in

Omubie In s«ptembor, 180, the church was
moved becpusoe the olty hind graded down
R strect and the bullding was brought to
Twenty-third between F and Q streets.
The church was consecrated In its nely lo
ention by Hishop Worthington In April,
1888 Rev. Mr. Sharpley came to the chureh
I 1802 and was Mollowed by Irving P John-
fpon, who came from 8t. Andrew's misslon
Iin Omuaha. This was In the spring of 180,
A boy's cholr was formed and the church
prospered. In 1305 the church woas moved
to lots at Twenty-fourth and J stroets,
the present loeation, which were purchased

from a fund left by John 8. Minor. In
the spring of 1%9 It was decided to bulld
a church. A committiee composed of James

B Muartin, L. C. Gibgon, W, B king, and
Harry E. Taggs was appointed and these
secoured the stone from the ruined house
of Dr. Miller ot S8eymour purk. The pres-
ent church wus finlshed on December, 123,
180, and the old bullding was made Into
w rectory. Mr. Johnson left in 1901 and
the present rgetor, James Wike, who was
here during the summer, took temporary
charge. John 7. Poster ¢came from Em-
poria, Kan, and was rector for about one
yvear, after which Mr. Wise became the
head of the church. There are now 200
communicanits and us many are in the Sun-
duy school,

.._\i‘,_.
Brotherhood of St. Andrew,

Brotherhood of 8t. Andrew will be
repgresonted  in the confercuce.
Herbert Carleton of Boston, who ls gen-
eril secretury of the brotherhood, has o
part in the program and Frank Shelby of
Den®er, the newly appointed westerm Lrave
eling secratary of the brotherhood, s to be
here. He has been In office only two or
three months, His territory extends Lrom
the Misgour] river to the Pacliic coust,

Acvording ™ the constitution the sole ob-
Ject of the Brotherhood of 85t Andrew Is
the sprend of Christ’'s kingdom among
men, especlally young men, and to this end
every taun desiring to become a member
theraof must pledge himself to obey the
rules so long &8 he shall be o member. The
rules wro simple—there are two: The rule
of prayer and the rule of service. The first
s to pray dally for the spread of Christ's
kingdom among men, espaclully young men;
and the second s to make it least one ef-
fort cach week to lend some young wman
nearer to Christ, through the ohurch, It
seoms slmple. The brotherhood Is becoms
Ing 4 very strong orkunization and has
chapters in all the cities of the country and
& lorge number of the towns The require-
ments are not very strict when the two
great rules have been observed and any
orgunigation of young men in the church
Is eligible which complies with the two,
During the lust yeur 4 chapter was or-
gonlzed in Omaba and s dolng nicely. Of
the brotherhood It 1s sald!

"We are not wriling in the sand. The
tido does not wash It out. We ure not
pulnting our pletures on the canvass, and
with a brush, so that we oan erusa the
error of yeaterdny, or overlay It with an-
other color today We are writing out
lives with a chisel on the marhle, and svery
time we strike a blow we leave a mark that
s indelible.*

The
strongly

Prattle ol the Younglers

Bmall Harold, afier slelng up the pew
baby, sald: “Well, that kid hasa't get
any huir to comb, but he's got an swful
lot of face to be wWashed.'

R —
Tommy—~When moa aasked me {f I'd been
Mealing Jum, 1 »sald yes
Johnny—Aw, why didn't you deny It?
"1 didn’y have the [sce to say no."
Visitor—Well, my little man, have you

anv brothern?

Eright Boy—Yes, ma'am; I have one, but
my sipter has twa

Visltor—Why, how's that?

Pright Boy—8le has me and my
brot.-er.
g —_—

Papn home [rom Jung journey, little
May ot her evening prayers. Little brother
-You have furgoiten to nak €God 1o take
care of papa and bring him safe home

May—1ie Js home, and he oan take care
of himgelr

Mhe logleal Inf Beba, had fallan
fromi her chalr at table and ralsed a big
bump on her head. Momma consolingly:
“Eot your soup, deary., and the bump

will go away.”
Bebe—Mamma, If the camels cat plenty
of woup will thelr bumps go away ?

Just His Symptoms

“Ido you ever feel” twitiersd the young

woman with souiful eyes, to the great
novedint, “as If you must My from this
world? As If you must bury yoursblf in

pome vast wilderness far from the haunts
of men? Do you ever feel that you will
die If you are not alone—all alone ™
“Yeu," he told her, "indeed 1 do.”
“Ah! And when do you feal that wayr™
"Now."—=Cleveland Leades,




